
From: Murtishaw, Scott
Sent: 11/29/2011 2:35:08 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: status of AB 920 payments?

Meredith,

Thanks. Btw, I need to move the meeting tomorrow to 4:30 if that's alright.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 10:53 AM 
To: Murtishaw, Scott
Subject: Re: status of AB 920 payments?

Hi Scott

We started making payments on 10/21. Please let me know if you need more information.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Murtishaw, Scott [mailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 09:28 AM
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: status of AB 920 payments?

Hi Meredith,

Can you give me an update on the NSC/AB 920 payments? Have any been issued yet? If not, do you 
have an estimated date for when they will start rolling out?

Scott Murtishaw
Energy Advisor
Office of President Peevey
California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-5863

SB GT&S 0318352
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